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Colonel Charles Ridgely (1702-1772) began buying land in Baltimore County
in the mid-eighteenth century--a time when the area was expanding and deve-
loping into the commercial center of the state, The Ridgley family and their .
soon-extensive landholdings were to become a part of that develomment in that

much of this land was used to support a lucrative iron mamufacturing busi-
cuoned b.., 0 J.&Lb.ﬁ

ness, the "Northhampton Furmace and Forges". "Northa.mpton". the tract of land

on which the farmhouse is situated, and surrounding tracts provided the wood for

the charcoal used to fuel the furnaces.

As much of Baltimore County had been surveyed and patented by 1699, anyone
purchasing land in the eighteenth century did so from the first, second or third
owner. Therefore, none of the Ridgely land in this area was an original grant,
"Northampton", a parcel of 1500 acres, was purchased by Colo nel Ridgely from
Ann and Clement Hill in 17#5’.*:.’-&!!:5 price of the land indicates that much of it
had been cleared and useable buildings were located on it, so it is reason-

able to assume that the farmhouse was built prior to the Ridgely acquisition,

“Northampton" and adjacent properties were begueathed by Colonel Ridgely
to his son, Captain Charles Ridgely, forming a 2,000 acre estate%" It was on
this estate that Captain Ridgely erected the grandiose Hampton Mansion. The
Captain and his wife resided in the farmhouse during the comstruction of the

mansion, which was completed by 1790, the year of Ridgely's death,

The 1799 Federal Tax Assesment evaluated the farmhouse ard four cut=-

buildings at $400.

*Ba on map (atjuched)
** Ba/16a/25a/10a on map

The map was copied from Edmonds, Anne, "The Land Holdings of the Ridgelys of
Hampton} Baltimore: 1959.
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BA-104
Hampton Farm House

Baltimore County
o /
District IX o3 Iéﬁf RaH

Maryland

1650

One of the earliest houses in Maryland, of log

construction.

Four wings added at later dates.

Occupied by the Ridgelys.

(First HABS Report)

E. Frances Offutt

HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE
COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

July 29, 1965
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